

Committee Name: PI Committee
<p>Committee Chair &amp; Members:</p> <p>Miranda (Chair) (Greece)  David (co-Chair) (Israel)  Suzy (Belgium)  Chryssa (Greece)  Martina (Sweden)  Travice (South Africa)  Magdi (Egypt)  Bozèna (visitor) (Poland)  Joshua (visitor)  Vassiliki (visitor) (Greece)  Stavtoula (visitor)  Jenny (visitor)</p>
Reporting Secretary: Chryssa
Current Projects Underway:
<p>Assembly Agenda:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Brainstorming ideas.</li> <li>- What works in the service bodies + what doesn't.</li> <li>- Priorities.</li> <li>- We chose 3 initiatives for this year, so 3 subcommittees, we chose chairs + co-chairs of each of the 3 subcommittees.</li> <li>Timeline.</li> </ul>
<p>Actions for the year ahead : Who &amp; what</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Guidelines for OA members for individual responsibility to carry the Message;  Vassiliki (Chair), David (co-Chair), Stavtoula (member)</li> <li>2. PI flyer;  Travice (Chair), Martina (co-Chair)</li> <li>3. PI and the social media;  Chryssa (Chair), Suzy (co-Chair), Jenny (member)</li> </ol> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- In one month the 3 subcommittee chairs report back to the committee for input and feedback.</li> <li>- We apply for €1000.00 from the Translation/Projects Fund for the flyer, to format it, print <u>and</u> translate it into the languages of the countries, that provide their contact details for inclusion in the flyer - first come, first served!</li> </ul>

Chair for coming year: \_Miranda - alternate: David\_\_\_\_\_

Report to be submitted to R9 Secretary before the end of the Assembly.